
ADDENDUM #2 CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
1. Number of Housing “Pods” located in the detention facility? 21 housing units 

 
2. Current Phone Service Provider Name? Securus 

 
3. The RFP references current Jail Management System – Are there specifications 

regarding this? New World is the current Jail Management System and it is hosted on an 
iSeries platform. 
 

4. Can Bay county MI. please confirm that as mention during the site “ walk through “ that 
Bay County MI. will be furnishing and installing all network and power cable materials 
and labor required for Video Visitation at no cost to the winning bidder. This has not 
changed since the walk-through. 
 

5. 3.2 Performance and Payment Bond: Prior to the execution of a contract, the successful 
Bidder shall furnish to the County a performance and payment bond in the amount of 
one hundred percent (100%) of the contract amount covering the faithful performance 
of the contract and the payment of all obligations arising thereunder. Said bond shall be 
secured through a recognized surety company licensed to do business in the State of 
Michigan and may be obtained through Bidder’s usual sources, subject to the approval 
of the County. A performance, labor and material bond in the full amount of the 
proposal will be required of the successful Bidder. Cost of the same shall be included in 
the Proposal.   

 
A performance bond is required per Section 3.2, page 28 of the RFP. What is the dollar 
amount of the bond based upon?  Is it estimated commission, equipment costs or some 
other factor? Please advise.  The performance bond shall be the same amount as your 
proposal as stated in the RFP 

 
6. The call summary information on page 3 of the RFP is from 2012-2014. In order to 

provide our best possible offer, it is very important to have more recent call volume 
information for all call types. Call volume data is necessary to estimate costs as well as 
potential revenues. The current vendor, Securus, has access to this information, so 
distributing the information to other vendors in a timely fashion will ensure a level 
playing field for all bidders. Please provide as much data as possible from the following 
chart:   
 

Call Category # of Calls 
Per Month 

# of Minutes 
Per Month 

Total Revenue 
Per Month 

LOCAL – Collect N/A  We will not 
release 
commission or 

INTRALATA – Collect N/A  
INTERLATA – Collect N/A  



INTERSTATE – Collect N/A  pricing 
information 
 

LOCAL – Debit 13 26 
INTRALATA – Debit 0 0 
INTERLATA – Debit 2 8 
INTERSTATE - Debit 0 0 
International - Debit N/A  
LOCAL – PrePaid Collect 538 6,633 
INTRALATA – PrePaid Collect 58 607 
INTERLATA – PrePaid Collect 55 444 
INTERSTATE – PrePaid Collect 2,618 24,126 

 
7. Also, in order to help us evaluate call volumes and recognize additional revenue potential, it 

is very helpful to have the rates currently being charged to called parties under the current 
contract.  Please provide the following information:  

 

Call Category Per Call 
Charge 

Per Minute 
Charge 

Other 
Charges 

LOCAL – Collect 

We will not release pricing or commission 
information. 

INTRALATA – Collect 
INTERLATA – Collect 
INTERSTATE – Collect 
LOCAL – Debit 
INTRALATA – Debit 
INTERLATA – Debit 
INTERSTATE - Debit 
International - Debit 
LOCAL – PrePaid Collect 
INTRALATA – PrePaid Collect 
INTERLATA – PrePaid Collect 
INTERSTATE – PrePaid Collect 

 
8. Will the County please outline the fees that are being charged by the current vendor:  

a. Bill Statement Fee 
b. PrePaid Account Set-Up Fee 
c. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via Web 
d. PrePaid Account Funding Fee via Telephone 
e. Wireless Account Maintenance Fee 
f. State Regulatory Cost Recovery Fee or Percent of Call Cost 



g. Federal Regulatory Cost Recovery Fee or Percent of Call Cost 
h. Refund Processing Fee 
i. Ancillary Fees for Instant Pay Calls 
j. Other Fees 

 
We will not release pricing or commission information. 

9. Please provide a copy of all contracts and amendments pertaining to phones and video 
visitation. See attached. 

10. Please provide the commission percentage currently received on inmate telephone 
revenue, an average of monthly commissions received over the past year from the current 
vendor, and copies of commission statements from the last six months.  We will not release 
current pricing or budgetary figures as we want each bid to stand on its own merit. 

11. According to the call summary on page 3, call revenues have decreased by more than 25% 
since 2012. Also, based on the current ADP, the spend rate per inmate is $36 per month, 
which in our experience, is very low. What accounts for this drastic decrease in revenue? 
We have not analyzed this trend and therefore we will not speculate. 

12. What additional equipment, besides inmate telephones, is the County requiring? Please fill 
out the following table with quantities required. Asked and answered at the walk-through 

 
Equipment Quantity 

Pay phones  
TDD/TTY devices  
Cart phones  
Hands-free phones  
Cordless phones  
Enclosures  
Pedestals  
Workstations with Printers  
Laptops  
Video Visitation Units  

13. The RFP requires cutover within 30 days of contract award. However, only the incumbent 
vendor can meet this requirement, since any new vendor will have to order new circuits 
from the Local Exchange Carrier, who usually requires a minimum of 30 days’ notice to 
install circuits. Therefore, will the County allow a more realistic installation timeframe for all 
bidders, such as 45 days for the ITS, with no negative impact to scoring of the Proposed 
Project Plan? Cutover is negotiable but still must be done expeditiously. 



14. The RFP specifies on-site storage for call data. Would the County also accept proposals to 
store this information in a secure data center and backed up in a separate geographic 
location? For security purposes we chose to store our own data. 

15. The RFP requires 24 visitation phones. Is this 12 visitation pairs for a total of 24 visitation 
phones? Are they wired to the inmate telephone system for recording and monitoring 
today? Asked and answered 

16. Are inmate tablets included as part of this RFP? Is the County interested in implementing a 
tablet program? Asked and answered 

17. Does the County currently utilized JLG’s InvestigatorPro voice biometrics? No  

18. On page 5 of the RFP, the County requires cardless debit calling. Does the County use this 
service today? Yes How long has it been since you used calling cards? May 16, 2016.  How 
much are you charged for this service? We will not release pricing or commission numbers.  
Is revenue generated from calling cards and/or cardless debit calling included in the call 
summary on page 3? We will not release pricing or commission numbers.   

19. How many inmates are booked each day on average? How many released? An average of 10 
– 13 inmates booked and released daily  

20. How much does Securus charge the County per inmate, per month for your AIS system? We 
will not release pricing or commission information.   What is the phone number for your 
AIS? We do not understand the relevance of this question. 

21. What are the County’s future goals for video visitation? Do you plan to eliminate on-site 
visits once video visitation has been deployed? How many visits per inmate per week will 
you allow? What visit durations will you offer? Do you currently have video visitation 
policies and procedures? How much do you plan to charge per visit? Do you plan to 
generate revenue through video visitation? Asked and answered 

22. Page 7 of the RFP states, “Proposers must offer a single commission rate for all types of 
telephone calls (local, intralata, interlata and interstate).” Could the County please confirm 
this includes all call types, be it debit, collect, pre-paid collect, etc.? ALL types as written in 
the RFP. 

23. As it is written, the RFP strongly favors the incumbent vendor and mandates technology 
that is proprietary to that vendor. Specifically, the six pages of “Additional Investigative 
Software” under beginning on page 10 describe technology that is proprietary to the 
incumbent vendor and cannot be provided by any other vendor, thus limiting competition 
under this RFP to one bidder. Likewise, the AIS as described on page 17 and the dynamic 
website capabilities described on page 18 are restrictive to the incumbent vendor only.  

Therefore: 



a. To your knowledge, does the County utilize any of the aforementioned 
technology today? If so, is the County charged (via invoice or commission 
deductions) for the use of any of these services? 
 

b. Will the County consider revising the RFP to remove these requirements? 
 

c. Or, in the alternative, will the County convert these sections to “optional” 
requirements and state the impact, if any, that the provision of these services 
will have on the proposal evaluation? 
 

This scope was developed from 4 previously released RFP’s from other entities as well as 
information received from conferences and other Sheriff’s offices.  If you have software that 
will offer similar services please quote your software as we will not modify the scope and 
are open to options that will meet our criteria. 

24. In scoring the Financial Offering, please confirm that all ancillary fees will be considered 
along with the calling rates. Also, what will be the relative weights of County compensation 
and customer costs? Does the County place a higher value on commissions/bonuses/etc. or 
calling rates/fees?  Pricing will be reviewed as requested in “Attachment A” the commission 
structure over the life of the contract. 
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